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CITY OF CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA |
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

APPLICATION FOR APPEAL FROM BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
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‘Subject property located at:
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Subject property legally described as:

Owner/Applicant Appeal Fee: $200.00, Z.C. §24-8(a)5 and Z.C. §26-2
Aggrieved Party Fee: $200.00



Arturo R. Alfonso PA.

A Professional Association
Office: 305-266-9584 7821 Coral Way
Fax: 305-573-6385 o Suite 125
E-mail: alfonsopa@anl.com September 24, 2008 Miami, FL 33155

www.alfonsoreatestatelaw.com
Mr. Walter J. Foeman

City Clerk, City of Coral Gables
405 Biitmore Way

Coral Gables, FL 33134

Re: 5258 SW 8 Street, Coral Gables, FL 33134
My Client: Robert Espinosa

Dear Mr. Foeman:

| am kindly requesting that this appeal he placed on the agenda for
October 14, 2008 meeting of the City Commission or soon thereafter.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me.

Enc
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Brown, Sebrina

From: Davis, Yolande

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2008 12:58 PM
To: Brown, Sebrina

Cc: ' Foeman, Walter

Subject: 5258 S. W. 8th Coral Gables, FL 33134
Attachments: 0960_001.pdf

Good Afternoon Sebrina;

Please find attached the Concurrency Appeal submitted to our office regarding 5258 S. W. 8t Street, Coral Gables, FL.
33134. Mr. Espinosa is requesting this item to be placed on the October 14, 2008 agenda.

Yolande A. Davis
Office of the City Clerk
City of Coral Gables
305-460-5208

From: clerk@coralgables.com [mailto:clerk@coralgables.com]
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2008 12:05 PM

To: Davis, Yolande

Subject: Attached Image.

Under Florida Law, e-mail addresses are public records. if you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing.
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